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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Jeffrey L. Kaplan [jkaplan@kaplanlawfirm.us]
Sent:  Thursday, September 10, 2009 10:01 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Remington Office Park Candeminium Owners’ Association, Inc. (N08000009266)

Please change the “Suite” reference for the Principal and Mailing Address for the above-referenced
association to “Suite 1000.”

Thanks.

E Adobe Systems

Jeffrey L. Kaplan
Kaplan Law Firm, P.L.

130 Remington Drive, Suite 1000
Qviedo, Florida 32765
Telephone: 407.706.6700
Facsimile: 407.706.6701

www.KaplanLawFirm.us

AFTTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION: This transmission is seut for the purpose of rendering fegal advice und Is intended only for
the recipient identified in the address line above, Information contained in this e-mail ransmission Is privileged and confidential If you are not the

intended recipiemt, do not read, distribute or reproduce this transmission {including any attachments), If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notlfy the sender by e-mall reply and then delete this e-mail

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICL: in urder to comply with certain IRS regulations regurding tax advice, we inform you that, uniess expressly stated
otherwise, any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not infended or written to be nsed, and cannot be used, for

purposes of (i) aveiding penalties nnder the internal revenue code or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another purty any transaction or
mutter addressed herein.
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